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From: Eoghan Dwyer <edwyer@longfordcoco.ie>
Sent: Friday 31 October 2025 14:42

To: Breda Ingle <breda.ingle@pleanala.ie>
Subject: List of prescribed bodies

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Breda,
Please see copy of email that went out to prescribed bodies, informing them of the new notice

Kind regards,

Eoghan Dwyer

Senior Staff Officer

Athnuachan

Regeneration

Comhairle Chontae An Longfoirt, Aras an Chontae, Sraid Mhér na hAbhann, Longfort N39 NH56

Longford County Council, Aras an Chontae, Great Water Street, Longford N39 NH56

043 334 4204 | edwyer@longfordcoco.ie

Longfordcoco.ie | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
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Right to Disconnect: Should you receive this email outside of your working hours, please understand that | do not expect
an immediate response or action from you.

Help our environment
Don't print this email

Privacy Policy

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use
of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended
recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s)
Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by
law and may constitute a criminal offence.

Td an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltdn leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhdin.
D’fhéadfadh dbhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid proifisiinta né dlithiuil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an
riomhphost seo a fhdil, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a uUsdid, a chdipedl, né a scaoileadh. Md thdinig sé chugat de bharr
dearmad, téigh i dteagmhdil leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-dbhar é do riomhaire le do thoil.D'fhéadfadh sé go gcuirfi cosc dli ar
nochtadh né ar chumarsdid neamhudaraithe né usdid eile dbhar an riomhphoist seo né aon chuid de agus d'fhéadfadh sé a
bheith ina chion coiridil.
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Fw: An Coimisitn Pleanala ABP - 318314-23 - Section 177AE - Longford County Council , Further Information
Lanesborough Amphitheatre, former Council Depot at Commons North Lime Quarry, Lanesborough, Co.
Longford

From Eoghan Dwyer <edwyer@longfordcoco.ie>
Date Fri 31/10/2025 10:53
To  corporate@waterwaysireland.org <corporate@waterwaysireland.org>

A Chara,
Thank you for taking my call.
Would you mind forwarding this to whomever has taken over for Heather Humphreys, please

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

Right to Disconnect: Should you receive this email outside of your working hours, please understand that | do not expect an
immediate response or action from you.

Help our environment
Don't print this email
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From: Eoghan Dwyer <edwyer@longfordcoco.ie>

Sent: Friday 31 October 2025 10:44

To: 'Heather Humphreys' <heather.humphreys@waterwaysireland.org>

Subject: An Coimisiun Pleandla ABP - 318314-23 - Section 177AE - Longford County Council , Further Information

Lanesborough Amphitheatre, former Council Depot at Commons North Lime Quarry, Lanesborough, Co. Longford
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Further Information Notice from Longford County Council to An Coimisiin Pleanala
under Section 177AE of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and
Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended)

Notice is hereby given that significant further information has been furnished to An
Coimisiun Pleanala in relation to the proposed development at the former Council Depot at
Commons North Lime Quarry, Lanesborough, Co. Longford, comprising the construction of
a 500 seat outdoor community amphitheatre.

This further information contains significant additional data regarding:
» The likely effects on the environment of the proposed development.
» The likely consequences for proper planning and sustainable development in the area
in which it is proposed to situate the said development.
« The likely significant effects of the proposed development on a European site.
* Revised Natura Impact Statement in respect of the development has been furnished
to the Commission.

Inspection of Further Information The further information will be available for inspection
or purchase (on payment of a specified fee not exceeding the reasonable cost of making a
copy) at the following locations and times, for a period of 6 weeks from the date of publication
of this notice:

+ Longford County Council, Planning Section, Aras an Chontae, Great Water
Street, Longford, N39 NH56

» Monday to Friday (excluding bank holidays), 10:00am to 1:00pm and 2:00pm to 4:00pm

* Online: https://www.longfordcoco.ie/services/planning/part-viii/section-177ae
applications/2023-applications/

Submissions or Observations Submissions or observations in relation to the further
information may be made in writing to An Coimisiun Pleanala, 64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1, D01 V902, and must be received by the Commission not later than 5.30pm on
12 December 2025

Reference: ABP-318314-23

A person may question the validity of a decision of An Bord Pleanéla by way of an application for judicial
review, under Order 84 of the Rules of the Superior Courts (S.I. No. 15 OF 1986) in accordance with
section 50 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended). Practical information on the review
mechanism can be accessed on the Boards's website www.pleanala.ie or on the Citizens Information
Service website www.citizensinformation.ie.

Longford County Council
Aras an Chontae, Great Water Street, Longford. N39 NH56

» Tel: 043 33 43300 - Email: corporateservices@longfordcoco.ie
» Website: www.longfordcoco.ie
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
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An Coimisiun Pleanala ABP - 318314-23 - Section 177AE - Longford County Council , Further Information
Lanesborough Amphitheatre, former Council Depot at Commons North Lime Quarry, Lanesborough, Co.
Longford

From Eoghan Dwyer <edwyer@longfordcoco.ie>
Date Fri 31/10/2025 10:41

Bcc  Brian McNeela <bmcneela@longfordcoco.ie>; 'landuseplanning@tii.ie' <landuseplanning@tii.ie>; David Tubridy
<dtubridy@longfordcoco.ie>; Mark Casey <mcasey@longfordcoco.ie>; Seamus Butler <SButler@longfordcoco.ie>;
Peggy Nolan <pnolan@longfordcoco.ie>; Mick Cahill <mcahill@longfordcoco.ie>; Gerry Hagan
<ghagan@longfordcoco.ie>; Pat O'Toole <potoole@longfordcoco.ie>; Paul Ross <PRoss@longfordcoco.ie>; Garry
Murtagh <gmurtagh@longfordcoco.ie>; Martin Monaghan <mmonaghan@longfordcoco.ie>; Turlough McGovern
<tmcgovern@longfordcoco.ie>; Uruemu Adejinmi <uadejinmi@longfordcoco.ie>; Colin Dalton
<cdalton@longfordcoco.ie>; Padraig McNamara <pmcnamara@longfordcoco.ie>; David Cassidy
<dcassidy@longfordcoco.ie>; Niall Gannon <ngannon@Ilongfordcoco.ie>; Kevin Hussey <khussey@longfordcoco.ie>;
Sean Mimnagh <smimnagh@longfordcoco.ie>; Martin Skelly <mskelly@longfordcoco.ie>; Paul Newell
<pnewell@longfordcoco.ie>; laps@pleanala.ie <laps@pleanala.ie>; planningreferrals@antaisce.org
<planningreferrals@antaisce.org>; planning@artscouncil.ie <planning@artscouncil.ie>; 'referrals@npws.gov.ie'
<referrals@npws.gov.ie>; eiaplanning@epa.ie <eiaplanning@epa.ie>; planning.applications@failteireland.ie
<planning.applications@failteireland.ie>; planning@heritagecouncil.ie <planning@heritagecouncil.ie>;
environmental.health@hse.ie <environmental.health@hse.ie>; Mairead Ni Chonghaile
<mnichonghaile@longfordcoco.ie>; Toméas O Maonaigh <tomaonaigh@longfordcoco.ie>; Richard Smith
<rsmith@longfordcoco.ie>; planning@roscommoncoco.ie <planning@roscommoncoco.ie>; Con Diffley
<cdiffley@longfordcoco.ie>; 'catherine.kerins@fisheriesireland.ie' <catherine kerins@fisheriesireland.ie>; 'Heather
Humphreys' <heather.humphreys@waterwaysireland.org>
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
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